
March 17, 2023

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person. The meetings will also be livestreamed 

for viewing only, as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information 

listed below.
9:00 A.M. Call To Order, Courthouse Large Conference Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243

            By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                                Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 03/13/23

3-13-23 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 03/20/23

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 3-20-23.PDF

Consideration To Approve Final Plans For FM-C042(112)—55-42 170th Street Paving, Pine Lake 
Corn Processors

FM-CO42-112.PDF

Consideration To Approve Deb Crosser Resignation From The Hardin County Zoning Adjustment 
Board

Consideration To Approve Appointment To Hardin County Zoning Adjustment Board

Consideration To Approve Radcliffe Friendly Fairways Golf Course, Inc. Liquor License 
Application

RADCLIFFE FRIENDLY FAIRWAYS GOLF COURSE LIQUOR LICENSE 
APPLICATION.PDF

Set Time And Date For FY 2023/2024 Budget Max Levy Hearing

Motion Authorizing County Attorney To Sign The Opioid Settlement Participation Form On Behalf 
Of The County

ACTION_REQUIRED_TEVA_ALLERGAN_CVS_WALGREE.PDF

Change Of Status 

CHANGE OF STATUS-COUNTY ATTORNEY.PDF

Other Business

Public Comments

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage, Courthouse Large Conference Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/82075672007

                                         By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                         Meeting ID: 820 7567 2007

9:45 A.M. Closed Session: Iowa Code Sections 21.5(1)(A) And 22.7(8), Courthouse Large 
Conference Room

1.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15.

16. 9:30 A.M.

17.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88530378243


March 17, 2023

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person. The meetings will also be livestreamed 

for viewing only, as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information 

listed below.
9:00 A.M. Call To Order, Courthouse Large Conference Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243

            By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                                Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 03/13/23

3-13-23 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 03/20/23

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 3-20-23.PDF

Consideration To Approve Final Plans For FM-C042(112)—55-42 170th Street Paving, Pine Lake 
Corn Processors

FM-CO42-112.PDF

Consideration To Approve Deb Crosser Resignation From The Hardin County Zoning Adjustment 
Board

Consideration To Approve Appointment To Hardin County Zoning Adjustment Board

Consideration To Approve Radcliffe Friendly Fairways Golf Course, Inc. Liquor License 
Application

RADCLIFFE FRIENDLY FAIRWAYS GOLF COURSE LIQUOR LICENSE 
APPLICATION.PDF

Set Time And Date For FY 2023/2024 Budget Max Levy Hearing

Motion Authorizing County Attorney To Sign The Opioid Settlement Participation Form On Behalf 
Of The County

ACTION_REQUIRED_TEVA_ALLERGAN_CVS_WALGREE.PDF

Change Of Status 

CHANGE OF STATUS-COUNTY ATTORNEY.PDF

Other Business

Public Comments

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage, Courthouse Large Conference Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/82075672007

                                         By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                         Meeting ID: 820 7567 2007

9:45 A.M. Closed Session: Iowa Code Sections 21.5(1)(A) And 22.7(8), Courthouse Large 
Conference Room

1.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

14.

15.

16. 9:30 A.M.

17.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/587a77ec-0bf6-4406-9d88-7af3dbed09b0


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – MARCH 13, 2023

MONDAY – 9:00 A.M.
EOC TRAINING ROOM

The Hardin County Board of Supervisors held their regular meeting at 9:00 AM on March 13, 2023, at 
the EOC Training Room in Eldora, Iowa.

Board members in attendance were Lance Granzow and Renee McClellan. BJ Hoffman was absent.

McClellan moved and Granzow seconded to approve the agenda. Motion passed.

McClellan moved and Granzow seconded to approve the minutes of March 6, 2023. Motion passed.

McClellan moved and Granzow seconded the motion to approve the claims for payment for March 13, 
2023. Motion passed.

McClellan moved and Granzow seconded the motion to approve McCleod USA Telecommunication 
Services Utility Permit UT-23-006. Motion passed.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded that Resolution No. 2023-09, Resolution to Vacate a County Road.
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan. “Nays” None. Absent: Hoffman. Motion carried.
Resolution No. 2023-09 is hereby adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION TO VACATE A COUNTY ROAD
Hardin County

Resolution No. 2023-09

WHEREAS, A public hearing was conducted on March 6th, 2023 following a publication and service of 
notice as required by law on the proposed vacation and closure of a section of Hardin County Secondary 
Road, described as follows:

A The unnamed road established by Hardin County Supervisors on March 6th, 2002, by resolution #2002-
08 and more particularly described as follows:

75.00 feet north of and 55.00 south of the following described centerline:
Commencing at the South One-quarter Corner of Section Three (3), Township Eighty-eight (88) North, 
Range Nineteen (19) West of the 5th P.M. Hardin County, Iowa; thence North 1492.00 feet along the east 
line of the SW ¼ of said Section Three (3) to the Point of Beginning; thence West 1100.00 feet; except the 
existing Road Right-of-Way of County Hwy S-56 and 170th Street.

The intention of this road closure is to vacate the entire segment of public road right-of-way of the 
unnamed road lying west of the right-of-way line of County Highway S56. 

Easement access rights shall be granted to all existing utilities on said described road vacation to 
allow access to their current facilities, now and in the future, for maintenance, repair, patrol, 
operation, and reconstruction to said facilities.

 WHEREAS, No objections have been received, either in writing or by persons present.



NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors that the subject 
section be ordered vacated and closed.

Passed and adopted this 13th day of March, 2023.

     /s/ Lance Granzow
     Lance Granzow Chairperson
     County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST: /s/ Jolene Pieters                                       March 13, 2023
Jolene Pieters Date
Hardin County Auditor

McClellan moved and Granzow seconded the motion to approve the Quit Claim Deed for Unnamed 
County Road. Motion passed.

McClellan moved and Granzow seconded the motion to approve contract for FM-C042(111)—55-42 
County Highway D65 from Zublin Avenue to US Highway 65. Motion passed.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded that Resolution No. 2023-10, Resolution to Vacate a County Road.
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan. “Nays” None. Absent: Hoffman.  Motion carried.
Resolution No. 2023-10 is hereby adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION 2023-10

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, hereafter referred to as “the Board”, believes the project FM-
C042(111)—55-42, hereafter referred to as “the project” is in the best interest of Hardin County, Iowa, 
and the residents thereof. The project is defined as County Highway D65 from Hamilton County Line to 
US Hwy 65: and

WHEREAS, the Board has sought appropriate professional guidance for the concept and planning for the
project and followed the steps as required by the Code of Iowa for notifications, hearings, and 
bidding/letting; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds this resolution appropriate and necessary to protect, preserve, and improve 
the rights, privileges, property, peace, safety, health, welfare, comfort, and convenience of Hardin County
and its citizens, all as provided for in and permitted by section 331.301 of the Code of Iowa; and

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED by Board to accept the bid from Mathy Construction Co. in the 
amount of $2,927,565.93 and awards the associated contract(s) to the same;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all other resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this 
resolution are hereby repealed. If any part of this resolution is adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such 
adjudication shall not affect the validity of the resolution or action of The Board as a whole or any part 



thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and 
after the date of its approval as provided by law; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, Iowa, that after 
receiving the necessary contract documents, including but not limited to, the contractor’s bond and 
certificate of insurance, Taylor Roll, the Engineer for Harding County, Iowa, be and is hereby designated,
authorized, and empowered on behalf of the Board of Supervisors of said County to execute the contract 
in connection with the afore awarded construction project let though the DOT for this county.

Dated Eldora, Hardin County, Iowa, this 13th day of March, 2023.

Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, Iowa

/s/Lance Granzow
/s/ Renee McClellan

ATTEST:

By /s/ Jolene Pieters
      County Auditor

McClellan moved and Granzow seconded the motion to approve the Amendment to the 28E Agreement 
for sharing the Mental Health Advocate costs. Motion passed.

McClellan moved and Granzow seconded the motion to approve up to $1,200 for Veteran Affairs 
Outreach Events. Motion passed.

McClellan moved and Granzow seconded the motion to approve Heartland Risk Insurance amounts for 
FY2023/2024. Motion passed.

McClellan moved and Granzow seconded the motion to approve the bid from People Savings Bank for 
4.95% for the Hardin County Public Employees Health Plan Trust. Motion passed.

McClellan moved and Granzow seconded the motion to approve open enrollment for AFLAC and 
Transamerica Life Insurances. Motion passed.

McClellan moved and Granzow seconded the motion to approve the letter of support for Iowa Rivers 
Edge Trail. Motion passed.

McClellan moved and Granzow seconded the motion to approve the Sheriff Department’s change of 
status for the pay increase for Melinda Gehrke. Motion passed.

McClellan moved and Granzow seconded the motion to approve the Secondary Roads change of status 
for the hiring of Damion Homeister. Motion passed.

McClellan moved and Granzow seconded the motion to adjourn. Motion passed. Meeting was adjourned 
at 9:18 a.m.







MILEAGE SUMMARY
DIV. LOCATION LIN.FT. MILES

LE
TT

IN
G

 D
AT

E

FM
-C

O
42

(1
12

)-
-5

5-
42

 

STA 16+00 - 19+50 350.0 0.066

PC
C 

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
- N

EW
 

INDEX OF SHEETS
NO. DESCRIPTION

23210

TAYLOR
CASEY
ROLL

Ju
ne

 2
0,

 2
02

3

On 170th St., from End of Paving West 350 Ft.,
S3 T88 R19

H
AR

DI
N

 C
O

U
N

TY

HARDIN COUNTY

PROJECT NUMBER:FM-CO42(112)--55-42

TOTAL PROJECT 0.066

Chairperson

Approved Board of Supervisors

I hereby certify that this engineering document was prepared by me
or under my direct personal supervision and that I am a duly
Licensed Professional Engineer under the laws of the State of Iowa.

Signature Date

Printed or Typed Name

My license renewal date is:      December 31, 2023

Pages or sheets covered by this seal:      ALL

TAYLOR CASEY ROLL

2021  AADT   260   V.P.D.

PCC PAVEMENT - NEW

IOWA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

FARM TO MARKET SYSTEM

1           TITLE SHEET
2              ESTIMATE OF QUANTITIES AND REFERENCE NOTES
3              TYPICALS AND TABULATIONS
4               JOINTING DETAILS

IOWA
ONE CALL
800 /  292-8989

TOLL FREE

CALL - BEFORE - YOU - DIG

Renee McClellan

UTILITY CONTACTS

UTILITY CONTACT PHONE #

FIBER OPTIC HEART OF IOWA COMMUNICATIONS - JAY DUNCAN 641-486-2211

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC MIDLAND POWER COOP - BRUCE KEENEY 515-386-4111

TELEPHONE CENTURY LINK - SADIE HULL 918-547-0147

WATER IOWA REGIONAL UTILITY - SANDY SPANGENBURG 319-824-5920

REFER TO THE PROPOSAL FORM FOR LIST OF APPLICABLE SPECIFICATIONS.

LOCATION MAP SCALE

0        0.5      1.0      1.5      2.0
MILES

BJ Hoffman

STANDARD ROAD PLANS
THE FOLLOWING STANDARD PLANS SHALL BE CONSIDERED APPLICABLE TO CONSTRUCTION WORK ON THIS PROJECT.

IDENTIFICATION DATE IDENTIFICATION DATE IDENTIFICATION DATE

EC-204 10-19-21 PV-101 04-19-22 TC-252 04-21-20

T-88N

T-89N

R-20W R-19W

TOTAL SHEETS - 4

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, PROCEDURES, LAYOUTS, AND SIGNING INSTALLED WITHIN THE
LIMITS OF THIS PROJECT SHALL CONFORM TO THE "MANUAL ON UNIFORM TAFFIC CONTROL
DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS" AS ADOPTED BY THE DEPARTMENT PER 761 OF
THE IOWA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE (IAC) CHAPTER 130.

THIS ROAD WILL BE CLOSED TO THROUGH TRAFFIC DURING CONSTRUCTION. LOCAL
TRAFFIC TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES WILL BE MAINTAINED. ALL BARICADES, SIGNS, AND
SAFETY CLOSURES SHALL BE FURNISHED, PLACED, AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

PROJECT TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN

TRAFFIC WILL BE MAINTAINED ON A DETOUR ROUTE. HARDIN COUNTY WILL PROVIDE,
MAINTAIN, AND REMOVE DETOUR ROUTE.

            SHEET 1 OF 4   TITLE SHEET   PROJECT NUMBER:  FM-CO42(112)--55-42   HARDIN COUNTY

Lance Granzow

AN IOWA DNR FLOODPLAIN CONSTRUCTION PERMIT
IS NOT REQUIRED FOR THIS PROJECT.

BOP STA. 16+00

EOP STA 19+50



              ESTIMATE REFERENCE INFORMATION

1 EXCAVATION ESTIMATED AT A DEPTH OF 15 INCHES UNDER ALL PAVEMENT. QUANTITY IS FROM THE EXISTING GRANULAR SURFACE.

2 ALL WASTE MATERIAL SHALL BECOME THE PROPERTY OF THE CONTRACTOR AND SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE. THE QUANTITY OF THIS BID ITEM IS BASED ON THE TOTAL CUT OF
549.6 CY MINUS THE TOTAL ADJUSTED FILL OF 341.1 CY (W 1.3 SHRINKAGE FACTOR) TO EQUAL 208.5 CY WASTE. NO PAYMENT FOR OVERHAUL WILL BE ALLOWED.

3 MODIFIED SUBBASE TO BE PLACE AT A DEPTH OF 6 INCHES AND A WIDTH OF 28 FEET AS SHOWN ON TYPICAL SECTION ON SHEET 3. QUANTITY INCLUDES MATERIAL FOR INTERSECTION
RADII. MATERIAL SHALL HAVE SUFFICIENT MOISTURE TO PROVIDE PROPER COMPACTION.

4 GRANULAR SHOULDER MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED AT A THICKNESS OF 6 INCHES. A DENSITY OF 140 LBS/CF WAS USED TO DETERMINE QUANTITY.

5 INCLUDES ALL WORK NECESSARY TO CONSTRUCT AND SHAPE SHOULDER AREAS INCLUDING RADII. SUITABLE CLASS 10 EXCAVATION MAY BE USED TO BRING UP THE SHOULDERS TO
WITHIN 6 INCHES OF FINISHED SHOULDER GRADE. IT IS ANTICIPATED THAT NO MATERIAL WILL NEED TO BE FURNISHED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

6 BID ITEM INCLUDES MAILBOX REMOVAL AND TO TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY RELOCATE. MAILBOX DAMAGED BY THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE REPLACED AT NO COST TO THE 
CONTRACTING AUTHORITY. METHOD OF MEASUREMENT AND BASIS OF PAYMENT: PAYMENT WILL BE MADE FOR MAILBOX REMOVED AND TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY RELOCATED.
MAILBOX IS ESTIMATED TO BE RELOCATED TWICE DURING CONSTRUCTION WITH FINAL LOCATION TO BE SPECIFIED BY THE ENGINEER.

7           BID ITEM INCLUDES TRANSVERSE 'CD' BASKETS AT SPACING SHOWN ON SHEET 4. LONGITUDINAL JOINTS SHALL BE EITHER L-2 OR KT-2. L-2 AND TRANSVERSE JOINTS SHALL BE FILLED
WITH APPROVED JOINT SEALANT MATERIAL AS SHOWN ON STANDARD ROAD PLAN PV-101. CONCRETE FINISH WILL BE BROOM DRAG. PAVEMENT SMOOTHNESS DOES NOT APPLY TO
THIS PROJECT. CERTIFIED PLANT INSPECTION IS REQUIRED.

8  GRANULAR SURFACING SHALL BE FURNISHED, HAULED, AND PLACED BY HARDIN COUNTY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL THEN GRADE THE GRANULAR SURFACING TO TIE IN WITH EXISTING
 GRAVEL ROAD AT EOP. A DENSITY OF 140 LBS/CF WAS USED TO DETERMINE QUANTITY.

9   SEE TABULATION ON SHEET 3 AND STANDARD ROAD PLAN TC-252.

10   THE ROAD WILL BE CLOSED TO TRAFFIC. SEE SHEET 1 FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN. LOCAL TRAFFIC TO PINE LAKE ETHANOL PLANTS EAST ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL 
  TIMES.

ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

ITEM NO. ITEM CODE ITEM UNIT TOTAL AS BUILT

1 2102-2710070 EXCAVATION, CLASS 10, ROADWAY AND BORROW CY 549.6

2 2102-2710090 EXCAVATION, CLASS 10, WASTE CY 208.5

3 2115-0100000 MODIFIED SUBBASE CY 219.6

4 2121-7425020 GRANULAR SHOULDERS, TYPE B TON 171.8

5 2123-7450000 SHOULDER CONSTRUCTION, EARTH STA 7.1

6 2213-7100400 RELOCATION OF MAILBOX EACH 1

7 2301-1033090
STANDARD OR SLIP FORM PCC PAVEMENT, CLASS C, CLASS 3
DURABILITY, 9 IN. SY 1032.4

8 2312-8260051 GRANULAR SURFACING ON ROAD, CLASS A CRUSHED STONE TON 150.0

9 2528-2518000 SAFETY CLOSURE EACH 4

10 2528-8445110 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1.00

11 2533-4980005 MOBILIZATION LS 1.00

   SHEET 2 OF 4      QUANTITIES  PROJECT NUMBER: FM-CO42(112)--55-42   HARDIN COUNTY



TYPICAL CROSS SECTION
2-LANE PCC PAVING

24'
6' 6'

Proposed 6"
Granular Shoulder
(Typ.)

12' 12'

℄

4% Slope4% Slope
2% Slope2% Slope

2'2'

TYPICAL CROSS
SECTION

16+00 to 19+50

9" PCC PAVEMENT
WITH CD JOINTS

6" MODIFIED SUBBASE

Existing 3:1 (U
AC) Existing 3:1 (UAC)

EXISTING SUBGRADE
(UAC)

EXCAVATION, CLASS 10 LIMITS

Rock Shoulder Width

4% 

ROAD IDENTIFICATION STATION TO STATION

LOCATION

SIDE

E

E

FeetInches

T

TYPICAL SECTION FOR TYPE 'B'
GRANULAR SHOULDER170th St. 16+50                       19+00 Both 6.0Varies

2'

PCC Pavement

Modified Subbase

Existing Foreslope (UAC)

Existing Subgrade

T

'L-2' OR 'KT-2 JOINT
@ 30" CENTERS

Possible 3" Class 10 Backfill
or Type B Granular Shoulder
(Typ.)

Possible 3" Class 10 Backfill
or Type B Granular Shoulder
(Typ.)

                                                                                    SHEET 3 OF 4   TYPICALS & TABULATIONS  PROJECT NUMBER: FM-CO42(112)--55-42   HARDIN COUNTY



BOP: 16+00

EOP: 19+50

R40'

Remove & Relocate Mailbox

R30'

17
0T

H S
TR

EET 
(P

ROPO
SED P

CC S
URFACE)

+

+

EXISTING PCC SURFACE

PLANT ENTRANCE ROAD

12'BT-3

12'BT-3

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'CD

12'

16
.3

'
KT-2

15
'

KT-2

14
.2

'
KT-2

14
.2

'
KT-2

17
'

KT-
2

17
'

KT-
2

17
'

KT-2

17
'

KT-2

15
.2

'

18
'

18
'

18
'

18
'

18
'

18
'

18
'

18
'

18
'

17
'

17
'

17
'

17
'

14
.2

'

14
.2

'

15
'

16
.3

'

15
'

15
'

15
.2

'

2'

C
4'

16.25'
KT-2

16.25'
KT-2

16.25'
KT-2

16.25'
KT-2

14
.2

'
CD

14
.2

'
CD14

.2
'

BT-3

14
.2

'
BT-3

3'
C

9'
C

2
.6

'
C 12'C

4'C

3'C

C

C
2.6'

2.7'
C

2'

3.
25

'
C

2'

C

2' C

EXIS
TI

NG

PCC S
URFACE

EXIS
TIN

G G
RANULA

R

SURFA
CE

NOTE:

ALL CENTERLINE LONGITUDINAL JOINTS SHALL BE L-2 OR KT-2.

RADIUS SHALL MAINTAIN MINIMUM 2.0% SLOPE.

Sta. 18+59.35

8'-8"

BOP TIE-IN STA 16+00
N= 8577107.04
E= 14979583.33

EOP STA 19+50
N= 8576853.87
E= 14979341.66

TIE-IN
N= 8576950.33
E= 14979371.89

PINE LAKE CORN PROCESSORS, L.P.

PINE LAKE CORN PROCESSORS, L.P.

FOC

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

FO
C

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

E R
/W

E R
/W

E R
/W

E R
/W

E R
/W

E R
/W

E R
/W

E R
/W

E R
/W

E R
/W

                                                                                    SHEET 4 OF 4    JOINTING DETAIL    PROJECT NUMBER: FM-CO42(112)--55-42   HARDIN COUNTY

Feet
0 30 60

     LEGEND

FOC

EXISTING RIGHT OR WAY

EXISTING FIBER OPTIC

E R/W

WL EXISTING WATERMAIN







���������	�
������������
���	�����������

����	���������
����	����	���
��������������
���	�����	����	��������������������������	������� ���!���	����	�"����#�$���	������������%&'()*)+,-�.-/0.�1-.2,2/0.�345627232-83�086�319/20.�623,:2/,3;�,<23�10/=0>9�/-8,0283�6-/4?98,0,2-8�,-�10:,2/210,9�28�,<9�89@80,2-80.�-12-26�39,,.9?98,3A�B-4�?43,�,0=9�0/,2-8�28�-:69:�,-10:,2/210,9A6CDEFGHC;�0IJGF�KLM�NONPQ����	�����������	����	�
�����������
���	���RS���������	�
�����������
���	��TUV�������	�����V�����V�,CWDM�0FFCJXDHM�/73M�@DFXJCCHYM�DHE�@DFZDJ[RS����
�	��\�$�	�	��TU ��V���]�����������	�]��̂���������$�

��&��������	������	����V����������$������	�
�����������
���	�������	�
"����������
�����	���

"��"�"������������	����������
���������RS���������	TU �_��������������	���V���]�����������	�]��̂�������������������������������	���	��V�$�

���	������
���	���,CWD0FFCJXDH/73@DFXJCCHY@DFZDJ[�$�������������	����������������	����������
�������
���	����V�����������	���	��V������������	����
����
������������������	��V�������
���	� �V����
�����	����	��
������	���	���` ]�����������	�Q�����$����������

����	���������
����	����	���
������	�
��	������
������$��	"��
���� �,aC�1DJ[GbGID[GcH�dcJZ �ecJ�CDba�YC[[FCZCH[�ZfY[�gC�ChCbf[CEM�iG[acf[DF[CJD[GcHM�DHE�YfgZG[[CE�cH�cJ�gCecJC�0IJGF�KLM�NONPM�GH�cJECJ�ecJ�jcfJYfgEGWGYGcH�[c�gC�bcHYGECJCE�ecJ�GHG[GDF�IDJ[GbGID[GcH�bDFbfFD[GcHY�DHEIDjZCH[�CFGXGgGFG[jA�k�������	����������	�������������	�$��������������	������$��������
�+(�V���V����������	�������������	��������

�����������������	���V��V���������������	�$�����V���
������l���	��$����V������
���	����������$�������	��V��V��������������	�������m���������	���
���"��	���	����V������
���	� ��$��V������
���	�������$�������"������
�������

���������n������ ��$�������
���	������	��������$�������V�����
�������

�	�����������n������ �

opqrstuv�wvxyzp{y�|o}�~����~~��������w�������������o���~��



��������	
	�	��������������������	�	�������������	������������	�����������������������
���	���������	
	�	�����������	�������	����������������	�	���	�������	
	�	����������	���	����������������������������	
	�	��������������������	�	������������������������������������������������������������	���������	�	����	�	��	��	����������������������������	
	�	����	���������������	����	�����������	
�������������������������	�	���	�������	�	����������������������������	�����������������	�	������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������	��������������������������������� ��� ��	�����!�	�	�"������������	������������������������������#���������!$����������������������	�	��������������%���������������	��������	��������������	�������������������������������������������������	�����������	�����	�	���������������	��%�&������'���	���������	������������()(*(�������������������������������������������������������	+��������,�������	�����������������������	������ ��� ��	�����!�	�	��"���������������������������	���	�����������	���������������������������	����������������	�	��������������������	�������������������������	��������������������	���������-**���	������	�	���������������*���.	������	����	������������������������	�	������������������������������/01�20�342536�78964:�;03<7=.������������������������������	�������>�����������	�	���	���?�������������������	�������������	���������,����������	������	�	�������-@ABC�������	��"	��������
	��D���"	��-�C>����	����������	�	���	���?������������	������������D���"	����	��������������	����������������,����������	������	�	�����������������	����������������	����������	
	�	��������������C�������	���	��������	�����������$�	�������������������	�������	�	���	���?�����������	�������������	���������	�	���	���������������	�����������	�������������������������������������	�������������������������������@EB%������"	�����������������
	��D���"	��-�D���"	����������������������������������	�������������������������������D���"	����������������������	������������,����������	������	�	��������������������������������������������������	����������	���	���������������	�������������	��������	�	���	���?�����
	��D���"	����	��������	����������	������������	����������	
	�	�������������@FB%������"	�����������������
	����������	����	�-�,�����������	
	�	���	�������������������>�����������	�	���	���?�������	���D���"	�����	���������	�	���	��?����� ��� � �� � �������� � 
	� � ��������	� � ��	� � ����	�	������	�	���	��G����	��������������	������������������������������������,D�������������	
	�	���	�������������������	���������������������	���"��������������	�	���	���?�����H�I"���	
	�	��� �����"���	
	�	���"����J�HIK���������,DJ�

LMNOPQRS�TSUVWMXV�YLZ�[\]̂_[[_̀aab]̀bTcd̀\beàf_f̂gL]̂b[_g



����������	
������	
��	��������
��	��	�������	����������������	�����
���	����	����	��	�����������������
��	�����	�������	���������
���	����	��������
�������	����������������
���	����������
�����������	������
���� !"�#$%&'(&�)"*$(+�,(*�#-.+$/$#$(&#�"&+#�(&�0)*$1�234�56578�9��������:���	��;��
���	
��������<����	�����
������
������
���	�����������	
��������9������	�����	�=���	�
����������������
�����������	������
��������=���>�����������9����=����	���?�	����@
�AB������������������������:��C��	D�������E����	���A�����
�F�������	�
�9������	�����	�=���	�
��������C���9������	�����	�=���	�
��������
������	���������:��������
�������	��	������;���������������
����:��
�������	���������	�
�������	������:���	�������	��������������	����
�������	�������������	�����
���������
�������	��
GHIJKLMN�ONPQRHSQ�TGU�VWXYZVVZ[\\]X[]Ô _[W]̀\[aZaYbGXY]VZb



�������� ���������������	
������� �������� ����	������ ����������� ����	���������� ������������������� ������������� ���������� !"#�$"%&�'�$�!(�!#�$)*+�,��&�$-#�+-�%*�$�.(�(.�-/*�$*--�*0*(-�),#-�+�),-�!(�1!#0$�1!#�-/*�2��*#.,(�,(&3*',�4*--�*0*(-$�,-�-/�$�-�0*56��7�8*$9-,���6��7�:!9-,;!'*#(0*(-,��<(-�- =�>,#&�(�?!"(- 4-,-*=�@22"-/!#�A*&�4�.(,-!# =�B!11�+�,�(,0*9-*',9,��*#.,(B2&&#*$$�C=�B,&&#*$$C9-*',9,��*#.,(B2&&#*$$�D=�B,&&#*$$D9-*',9,��*#.,(B?�- E�4-,-*E�F�)=�B+�-9-,B�������������������������������������B$-,-*9-,B�����������������������BA�9-,BG/!(*=�B)/!(*9-*',9,��*#.,(B<0,��=�B*0,��9-*',9,��*#.,(B3/*�.!'*#(0*(-,��*(-�- ��&*(-�1�*&�,%!'*�HIJKLMNOPMOQRS�TOQUQVWXE��(�!#&*#�-!�!%-,�(�,(&��(+!($�&*#,-�!(�1!#�-/*�%*(*1�-$�)#!'�&*&�-!�-/*�;!'*#(0*(-,��<(-�- �)"#$",(-�-!�-/*�2.#**0*(-�&,-*&:!'*0%*#�DDE�DYDD�HIZSSMN[RO�\MQQSMPMOQWXE�,(&�,+-�(.�-/#!"./�-/*�"(&*#$�.(*&�,"-/!#�A*&�!11�+�,�E/*#*% �*�*+-$�-!�),#-�+�),-*��(�-/*�2��*#.,(�4*--�*0*(-E�#*�*,$*�,���]*�*,$*&�?�,�0$�,.,�($-�,���]*�*,$*&<(-�-�*$E�,(&�,.#**$�,$�1!��!̂$_C_3/*�;!'*#(0*(-,��<(-�- ��$�,̂,#*�!1�,(&�/,$�#*'�*̂*&�-/*�2��*#.,(�4*--�*0*(-E�"(&*#$-,(&$-/,-�,���-*#0$��(�-/�$�<�*+-�!(�,(&�]*�*,$*�/,'*�-/*�0*,(�(.$�&*1�(*&�-/*#*�(E�,(&�,.#**$�-/,-% �-/�$�<�*+-�!(E�-/*�;!'*#(0*(-,��<(-�- �*�*+-$�-!�),#-�+�),-*��(�-/*�2��*#.,(�4*--�*0*(-�,$)#!'�&*&�-/*#*�(_D_ !̀��!̂�(.�-/*�*a*+"-�!(�!1�-/�$�4*--�*0*(-�G,#-�+�),-�!(�̀!#0E�-/*�;!'*#(0*(-,��<(-�- �$/,��+!0)� �̂�-/�4*+-�!(�@@@_b�!1�-/*�2��*#.,(�4*--�*0*(-�#*.,#&�(.�?*$$,-�!(�!1�c�-�.,-�!(2+-�'�-�*$_d_3/*�;!'*#(0*(-,��<(-�- �$/,��E�̂�-/�(�1!"#-**(�HCeX�&, $�!1�-/*�]*1*#*(+*�f,-*�,(&�)#�!#�-!-/*�1���(.�!1�-/*�?!($*(-�g"&.0*(-E�1��*�,�#*h"*$-�-!�&�$0�$$�̂�-/�)#*i"&�+*�,( �]*�*,$*&?�,�0$�-/,-��-�/,$�1��*&_���-/�#*$)*+-�-!�,( �]*�*,$*&�?�,�0$�)*(&�(.��(�jO�NM�kRQUKORSlNMmnNUoQUKO�poURQM�qUQU[RQUKOE�rfc�:!_�DsYeE�-/*�;!'*#(0*(-,��<(-�- �,"-/!#�A*$�-/*�rfcG�,�(-�11$t�<a*+"-�'*�?!00�--**�-!�*a*+"-*�,(&�1��*�!(�%*/,�1�!1�-/*�;!'*#(0*(-,��<(-�- �,4-�)"�,-�!(�!1�f�$0�$$,����-/�G#*i"&�+*�$"%$-,(-�,�� ��(�-/*�1!#0�1!"(&�,-/--)$=BB(,-�!(,�!)�!�&$*--�*0*(-_+!0_e_3/*�;!'*#(0*(-,��<(-�- �,.#**$�-!�-/*�-*#0$�!1�-/*�2��*#.,(�4*--�*0*(-�)*#-,�(�(.�-!4"%&�'�$�!($�,(&�4)*+�,��f�$-#�+-$�,$�&*1�(*&�-/*#*�(_u_b �,.#**�(.�-!�-/*�-*#0$�!1�-/*�2��*#.,(�4*--�*0*(-�,(&�%*+!0�(.�,�]*�*,$!#E�-/*;!'*#(0*(-,��<(-�- ��$�*(-�-�*&�-!�-/*�%*(*1�-$�)#!'�&*&�-/*#*�(E��(+�"&�(.E��1�,))��+,%�*E0!(*-,# �), 0*(-$�%*.�((�(.�,1-*#�-/*�<11*+-�'*�f,-*_v_3/*�;!'*#(0*(-,��<(-�- �,.#**$�-!�"$*�,( �0!(�*$��-�#*+*�'*$�-/#!"./�-/*�2��*#.,(�4*--�*0*(-$!�*� �1!#�-/*�)"#)!$*$�)#!'�&*&�-/*#*�(_C

wxyz{|}~��~���x����w�������������������������������w������



��������	�
��������������������������
������������������
���������	�
��������������������
�������������������������������
���
���������������������
���
��������
�	������ �������
�
����	������������������!����
�	������� ����"���
����#�������$�������	�
�������������������
����������
������"���
����#�����������
�	�������
����%�������	�
����������� ������&�
���������#����	�������
�&�
���������#�������'��
�� ��
��������������(������
���
�������
������������"���
����#������ ���������� �������������� ������
�	����������)*+,-./�0�12*3*45*6 �����������������������
���� ��������� ��	������ ����
�� ������������ �#����	������ ����
��� ����
������������������7���������
���� �����������
����������
�����������������������
���������
��������������
	�������������
��������������������� ���
��� ��
����
�������������������
��
����������������
������ ������������
�����������������������������������(������
 ��
�	�������
���
�������������������!�������������
����"����(������
 ������	�
��������������
������������� �������������� ������

�	���������	������������
��� ����� ��
������ ��
�������� ����������
������ ��
���
���������
���� ������ ��
�������� ��
������
��������7����������������������
�����(��������������������������(����������������������
���������	�
������
��������
�	�������
�������"���
����#��������
����������������
��������������������
�
�������������	�����(�������������������
�����������������
���������������������
�������������������(��������������������!���������������!�������������
���������	�
�������������
�������������������"���
����#����������������������������
�������(��������������89�������	�
��������������
�����7����������
�������������������������&�
��������#����	�������
�&�
���������#�������'��
�����������
��������"���
����#�������88�:�������������������
���������
�	�������
�������"���
����#������ ��������	�
������������!�
���������	�� �
������� �������
�	�
�������
�����������������
�	������ �
���� �����������������

��������������������������
��

��
��������;�����#�����
����
���
�������� �
��
��������������������� ����������������
 ������
���� ��
��<��	�������=�8>?@������������
������	������� �������
����AB*/*C43�2*3*45*D�*E,*/,F�"�����
���
����������������!�������������������
����
��
�
�����������
����������7�����
�����������!�����������
���
���	�
�������������!����������
��������� ����7�������������
���
 ���������	����
�������������������
���
��������������������
��
�
����������
��"�(������
�������
����
������	�
���������
������
������
����
����������������7���� �����	�� ��
��������������
�������
�����������(�������������� �����������	�
�������������
�����!�
���������	������������ �������� �������
�	�
������ �
������������������
��� ��������������	��'�� �������������(�����������������������!��������������������������(������
��������7�����
�����������!�� ������
��
���������
���� ��	�
���� ��

�
 ������������
��
�������������������	�
 ���������� ����7���� ����������
����������������	�
����������������������������
�������������"���
����#�������8@�G��������
���������������������������������������
���������"���
����#������ �������������	�
��������������
������
������������!�������#�������&�
��������H�
��������
�
���������
������
������"���
����#��������������
����� ����"���
���#����������
���� @

IJKLMNOP�QPRSTJUS�VIW�XYZ[\XX\]̂ _̂Z]_Q̀ a]Y_b̂]c\c[dIZ[_X\d



�������������	�

���������������������������������	�������
�����������������	������������������������������������������������� ��������� !
�����"#"����"��������!� �������������������������� �$��� !����"#"����"��������!� ����������������������������� �%���� !�����"#"����"��������!� ������������������������������� �&��� !����"#"����"��������!� ������������������������������� �

'

()*+,-./�0/123)42�5(6�789:;77;<==>9<>0?@<8>A=<B;B:C(9:>7;C



�������� ���������������	
��������� �������� ����	������� ������������ ����	���������� ���������������������� ������������� ����������� ��!"#�$�!%!&'�("�)%��*�+�!& ,!"!�'�-..+!/��%0�)�,%1�"!��&'�2�33%4%"#�" �5!��"5"##��1"�2.))��66�7'�2"))��6675!��"5"##��1"�2.))��66�8'�2"))��6685!��"5"##��1"�2*%!&9�,!"!�9�:%;'�24%!5!"2�������������������������������������26!"!�5!"2�����������������������20%5!"2</���'�2;/���5!��"5"##��1"�2$ "%#'�2� "%#5!��"5"##��1"�2=/��1����� ��!"#���!%!&�%)��!%3%�)�">����?@ABCDEFGDFHIJ�KFHLHMNO9�%����)���!���>!"%��"�)�%�4��6%)��"!%���3���!/��>���3%!6�;���%)�)�!��!/�������� ��!"#�$�!%!&�;+�6+"�!�!��!/��.1��� ��!)"!�)�P��� >���889�8Q88�?@RDCI�SDHHJDGDFHNO9�"�)�"4!%�1�!/��+1/�!/��+�)��6%1��)�"+!/��%0�)�33%4%"#9�/���>&��#�4!6�!��;"�!%4%;"!��%��!/��=��"�,�!!#� ��!9���#�"6��"##�T�#�"6�)�*#"% 6�"1"%�6!�"##T�#�"6�)�$�!%!%�69�"�)�"1���6�"6�3�##�U6V7V=/�������� ��!"#�$�!%!&�%6�"U"����3�"�)�/"6����%�U�)�!/��=��"�,�!!#� ��!9�+�)��6!"�)6�!/"!"##�!�� 6�%��!/%6�$#�4!%���"�)�T�#�"6��/"���!/�� �"�%�16�)�3%��)�!/���%�9�"�)�"1���6�!/"!�>&!/%6�$#�4!%��9�!/�������� ��!"#�$�!%!&��#�4!6�!��;"�!%4%;"!��%��!/��=��"�,�!!#� ��!�"6�;���%)�)!/���%�V8VW�##�U%�1�!/���X�4+!%����3�!/%6�,�!!#� ��!�<"�!%4%;"!%���W�� 9�!/�������� ��!"#�$�!%!&�6/"##4� ;#&�U%!/�,�4!%���---VY��3�!/��=��"�,�!!#� ��!���1"�)%�1�*�66"!%����3�Z%!%1"!%���.4!%�%!%�6V[V=/�������� ��!"#�$�!%!&�6/"##9�U%!/%��7\�)"&6��3�!/��T�3����4��]"!��"�)�;�%���!��!/��3%#%�1��3!/��*��6��!�̂+)1 ��!9�3%#��"���_+�6!�!��)%6 %66�U%!/�;��̀+)%4��"�&�T�#�"6�)�*#"% 6�!/"!�%!�/"63%#�)V�a%!/���6;�4!�!��"�&�T�#�"6�)�*#"% 6�;��)%�1�%��-�����P"!%��"#�<��64�%;!%���b;%"!�Z%!%1"!%��9�c]Z�P�V�8dQ\9�!/�������� ��!"#�$�!%!&�"+!/��%0�6�!/��<#"%�!%336e�$X�4+!%��*�  %!!���!���X�4+!��"�)�3%#�����>�/"#3��3�!/�������� ��!"#�$�!%!&�"�,!%;+#"!%����3�]%6 %66"#a%!/�<��̀+)%4��6+>6!"�!%"##&�%��!/��3�� �3�+�)�"!�/!!;6'22�"!%��"#�;%�%)6�!!#� ��!V4� V\V=/�������� ��!"#�$�!%!&�"1���6�!��!/��!�� 6��3�!/��=��"�,�!!#� ��!�;��!"%�%�1�!�,+>)%�%6%��6�"6�)�3%��)�!/���%�VfVY&�"1���%�1�!��!/��!�� 6��3�!/��=��"�,�!!#� ��!�"�)�>�4� %�1�"�T�#�"6��9�!/�������� ��!"#$�!%!&�%6���!%!#�)�!��!/��>���3%!6�;���%)�)�!/���%�9�%�4#+)%�19�%3�";;#%4">#�9� ���!"�&�;"& ��!6>�1%��%�1�"3!���!/��$33�4!%���]"!�VgV=/�������� ��!"#�$�!%!&�"1���6�!��+6��"�&� ��%�6�%!���4�%��6�!/��+1/�!/��=��"�,�!!#� ��!6�#�#&�3���!/��;+�;�6�6�;���%)�)�!/���%�VhV=/�������� ��!"#�$�!%!&�6+> %!6�!��!/��̀+�%6)%4!%����3�!/��4�+�!�%��!/�������� ��!"#�$�!%!&e66!"!��U/����!/��*��6��!�̂+)1 ��!�%6�3%#�)�3���;+�;�6�6�#% %!�)�!��!/"!�4�+�!e6���#��"6�;���%)�)%�9�"�)�3�����6�#�%�1�)%6;+!�6�!��!/���X!��!�;���%)�)�%�9�!/��=��"�,�!!#� ��!V7

ijklmnop�qprstjus�viw�xyz{|xx|}~~�z}�q��}y��~}�|�{�iz{�x|�



��������	�
�������������������
����������
��������	��������������
�	�������
������������	�
��������������������
��������������	�������
���
��������������������
�����
�������������� ������
���
�������
��������������	����������������������������������������
�	�����������������!�" ������#������������$�����������
������������������	����������
��������������������
��������
������������������%����������
����������������
���������
��������������������������
��������������
	��������������
������������������������
������
����
�������������������
��
�����������������
�������������������
���������������������������������� ������
���
�	�������
���
��������������������&������������
����'���� ������
�������	�
��������������
�����������������������������������

�	���������	������������
������������
���������
�����������������
���
���������
�������������
�����������
������
$�������%�����������������������
����� ��������(���������������� ����������������������
���$�����	�
������
���������
�	�������
���������	����������
������������� ������������������������	�
������������������
�������������������
�
��������������	����� �������������������
�����������������
��������������������
��������������$����� ��������(�����������&���������������&�����������$�
��������	�
��������������
���������������������	�������������������������������
������ ��������(�����)*�������	�
��������������
�����%����������
���������������������������
�������������	�������
���
��������������������
�����������
����������	����������))�+������������$������
���������
�	�������
���������	������������������	�
������������&�
������$��	����
���������������
�	�
�������
�����������������
�	��������
����������������������

������������$�������������
��

��
��������,�����������
����
�-�
�����������
�
��������������������$��$��������������
�������
�������
��.��	�������/�)012������(�����
����(�	���(�����$�����
����34565789�:5958;5<�5=>56>?�'�����
���
����������������&�������������������
����
��
�
�����������
����������%��$��
�����������&����������
���
���	�
��������������&����������
��������������%��$���������
���
��$�������	�����
�������������������
���
���������$���������
��
�
����������
��'� ������
�������
����
������	�
���������
������
������
����
��������$�������%��$�������	�����
��������������
���$���
����������� ��������(�����������������	�
�������������
�����&�
������$��	�����������������������������
�	�
��������
������������������
������������������	������������������� ��������(��������������&���������������������$���� ������
��������%��$��
�����������&����$����
��
���������
�������	�
�������

�
�������������
��
�������������$�����	�
������$���������%��$���$��������
����������������	�
�������������@��������������
���������������	����������)2�A��������
�������������������������������$�������
�����������	�������������$������	�
��������������
������
������������&������������������� �������������
�
��������
������
��������	�����������������
������������	�������������
����2

BCDEFGHI�JIKLMCNL�OBP�QRSTUQQUVWWXSVXJYZVRX[WV\U\T]BSTXQU]



�������������	�

���������������������������������	�������
����	��������������
��������������������������������������� ����������  
�����!"!����!�������� � �������������������������� �#����  ����!"!����!�������� � ����������������������������� �$�����  �����!"!����!�������� � ������������������������������� �%����  ����!"!����!�������� � ������������������������������� �

&

'()*+,-.�/.012(31�4'5�6789:66:;<<=8;=/>?;7=@<;A:A9B'89=6:B



�������� �����������	
������� ��������������� �������� ������������ ��������� ���������� !"#�$"%&�'�$�!(�!#�$)*+�,��&�$-#�+-�%*�$�.(�(.�-/*�$*--�*0*(-�),#-�+�),-�!(�1!#0�1!#�-/*�234�4*--�*0*(-�,-�-/�$�-�0*56��7�8*$9+'���6��7�:!9+';!'*#(0*(-,��<(-�- =�>,#&�(�2!"(- 4-,-*=�?@@"-/!#�A*&�4�.(,-!# =�B!11�+�,�(,0*9+'$B@&&#*$$�C=�B,&&#*$$C9+'$B@&&#*$$�D=�B,&&#*$$D9+'$B2�- E�4-,-*E�F�)=�B+�-9+'B�����������������������������������B$-,-*9+'B���������������������BA�9+'BG/!(*=�B)/!(*9+'$B<0,��=�B*0,��9+'$BH/*�.!'*#(0*(-,��*(-�- ��&*(-�1�*&�,%!'*�IJKLMNOPQNPRST�UPRVRWXYE��(�!#&*#�-!�!%-,�(�,(&��(+!($�&*#,-�!(�1!#�-/*�%*(*1�-$�)#!'�&*&�-!�-/*�;!'*#(0*(-,��<(-�- �)"#$",(-�-!�-/*�4*--�*0*(-@.#**0*(-�&,-*&�Z*+*0%*#�[E�D\DD�IJ]̂ _�_NRRTNQNPRXYE�,(&�,+-�(.�-/#!"./�-/*�"(&*#$�.(*&�,"-/!#�A*&!11�+�,�E�/*#*% �*�*+-$�-!�),#-�+�),-*��(�-/*�234�4*--�*0*(-E�#*�*,$*�,���̀*�*,$*&�2�,�0$�,.,�($-�,��*̀�*,$*&�<(-�-�*$E�,(&�,.#**$�,$�1!��!a$bCbH/*�;!'*#(0*(-,��<(-�- ��$�,a,#*�!1�,(&�/,$�#*'�*a*&�-/*�234�4*--�*0*(-E�"(&*#$-,(&$�-/,-�,��-*#0$��(�-/�$�G,#-�+�),-�!(�,(&�̀*�*,$*�c!#0�/,'*�-/*�0*,(�(.$�&*1�(*&�-/*#*�(E�,(&�,.#**$�-/,-% �*d*+"-�(.�-/�$�G,#-�+�),-�!(�,(&�̀*�*,$*�c!#0E�-/*�;!'*#(0*(-,��<(-�- �*�*+-$�-!�),#-�+�),-*�(�-/*�234�4*--�*0*(-�,(&�%*+!0*�,�G,#-�+�),-�(.�4"%&�'�$�!(�,$�)#!'�&*&�-/*#*�(bDbH/*�;!'*#(0*(-,��<(-�- �$/,���)#!0)-� E�,(&��(�,( �*'*(-�(!��,-*#�-/,(�Ce�&, $�,1-*#�-/**̀1*#*(+*�Z,-*�,(&�)#�!#�-!�-/*�1���(.�!1�-/*�2!($*(-�f"&.0*(-E�&�$0�$$�a�-/�)#*g"&�+*�,( *̀�*,$*&�2�,�0$�-/,-��-�/,$�1��*&b���-/�#*$)*+-�-!�,( �̀*�*,$*&�2�,�0$�)*(&�(.��(�hP�ONiSRVLPST�jONklOVmRVLP�nmVSRN�oVRVpSRVLPE�qZr�:!b�Ds\eE�-/*�;!'*#(0*(-,��<(-�- �,"-/!#�A*$-/*�G�,�(-�11$t�<d*+"-�'*�2!00�--**�-!�*d*+"-*�,(&�1��*�!(�%*/,�1�!1�-/*�;!'*#(0*(-,��<(-�- �,4-�)"�,-�!(�!1�Z�$0�$$,��a�-/�G#*g"&�+*�$"%$-,(-�,�� ��(�-/*�1!#0�1!"(&�,-/--)$=BB(,-�!(,�!)�!�&$*--�*0*(-b+!0bubH/*�;!'*#(0*(-,��<(-�- �,.#**$�-!�-/*�-*#0$�!1�-/*�234�4*--�*0*(-�)*#-,�(�(.�-!�G,#-�+�),-�(.4"%&�'�$�!($�,$�&*1�(*&�-/*#*�(bebv �,.#**�(.�-!�-/*�-*#0$�!1�-/*�234�4*--�*0*(-�,(&�%*+!0�(.�,�̀*�*,$!#E�-/*�;!'*#(0*(-,�<(-�- ��$�*(-�-�*&�-!�-/*�%*(*1�-$�)#!'�&*&�-/*#*�(E��(+�"&�(.E��1�,))��+,%�*E�0!(*-,# �), 0*(-$%*.�((�(.�,1-*#�-/*�<11*+-�'*�Z,-*bwbH/*�;!'*#(0*(-,��<(-�- �,.#**$�-!�"$*�,( �0!(�*$��-�#*+*�'*$�-/#!"./�-/*�234�4*--�*0*(-$!�*� �1!#�-/*�)"#)!$*$�)#!'�&*&�-/*#*�(b C

xyz{|}~�������y����x�������������������������������x������



��������	�
��������������������������
������������������
���������	�
��������������������
�������������������������������
���
���������������������
���
��������
�	������� ������
�
����	������������������!����
�	������� �����"#�#��������������	�
�������������$��������
�������
��
�������
�����%�������&
��
�����'���������
�	������� �������

����	������������������!������
������
�	������� �����"#�#�������(�������	�
�������������������
����������
�������"#�#�����������
�	�������
����)�������	�
����������� ������'�
���������#����	����� ���
��������������*������
���
������
�������������"#�#������ �������������������������������
�	����������#������+,-*������. �����������������������
���� ��������� ���	������ ����
�� ������������ ����
��� ���
������������������$����������
���� �����������
����������
��������������������������
�������������
	��������������
��������������������� ���
��� ��
����
�������������������
�
�����������������
������ ������������
�����������������������������������*������
 �
�	�������
���
��������������������!�������������
����&����*������
 ������	�
�������������
������������� ��������������� ������

�	���������	������������
��� ����� ��
����� ��
�������� ��������
���
���������
���� ������ ��
�������� ��
������
��������$����������������������
�����*��������������������������*����������������������
��������	�
������
���������
�	�������
��������"#�#��������
����������������'�
���������
��������������������
�
��������������	�����*�������������������
�����������������
��������������������
��������������������*��������������������!���������������!������������
���������	�
��������������
��������������������"#�#���������������������������
�������*��������������/�������	�
��������������
�����$����������
�������������������������'�
��������#����	��������������
���������"#�#�������01�,�������������������
���������
�	�������
��������"#�#������ ��������	�
������������!�
���������	�� �
������� �������
�	�
�������
�����������������
�	������ �
���� �����������������

��������������������������
��

��
��������2�����#�����
����
���
�������� ��
�
��������������������� ����������������
 ������
���� ��
��3��	�������4�0567������������
������	������� �������
����89:;:<=>�?:>:=@:A�:BC:;CD�&�����
���
����������������!�������������������
����
��
�
�����������
����������$�����
�����������!�����������
���
��	�
��������������!����������
��������� ����$�������������
���
��������	�����
�������������������
���
��������������������
��
�
���������
��&�*������
�������
����
������	�
���������
������
������
����
����������������$���� �����	�� ��
��������������
�������
�����������*�������������� �����������	�
�������������
�����!�
���������	������������ �������� �������
�	�
������ �
������������������
��� ��������������	��E�� �������������*�����������������������!���������������������������*������
�������$�����
�����������!�� ������
��
���������
���� ��	�
���� ��

�
 �������������
��
������������������	�
 ���������� ����$���� ����������
�����������������	�
���������������������������
��������������"#�#�������7

FGHIJKLM�NMOPQGRP�SFT�UVWXYUUYZ[[\WZ\N]̂ZV\_[Z̀Ỳ XaFWX\UYa



���������	
������
�
��������
��
������
��
���
���
���
����
��
���
���
�����������
��
�����������������
������
������
�	����
��
���
������
���
 ������!�����
���
"�����
#���
������!�����
�����������
����
���
���
����������
��
���
��!����
���
���
����������
��������$
����
���
�������
!����
���
�%�����&�����
��
����%��
���
 ������!�����
���
"�����
#���
��
������
��
���
������������
������� ��	���%��' (�	���)�)��(
 









































 
����' (����)�)��(
 












































 
�����' (�����)�)��(
 














































 
*���' (����)�)��(
 














































 


+

,-./0123
43567-86
9,:
;<=>?;;?@AAB=@B4CD@<BEA@F?F>G,=>B;?G



�������� �����������	
������� ��������������� �������� ������������ ��������� ���������� !"#�$"%&�'�$�!(�!#�$)*+�,��&�$-#�+-�%*�$�.(�(.�-/*�$*--�*0*(-�),#-�+�),-�!(�1!#0�1!#�-/*��,�.#**($�2*--�*0*(-�,-�-/�$�-�0*34��5�6*$78.���4��5�9!78.:!'*#(0*(-,��;(-�- <�=,#&�(�>!"(- 2-,-*<�?@@"-/!#�A*&�2�.(,-!# <�B!11�+�,�(,0*78,�.#**($B@&&#*$$�C<�B,&&#*$$C7�8,�.#**($B@&&#*$$�D<�B,&&#*$$D7�8,�.#**($B>�- E�2-,-*E�F�)<�B+�-78.B������������������������������������B$-,-*78.B�����������������������BA�78.BG/!(*<�B)/!(*78,�.#**($B;0,��<�B*0,��78,�.#**($BH/*�.!'*#(0*(-,��*(-�- ��&*(-�1�*&�,%!'*�IJKLMNOPQNPRST�UPRVRWXYE��(�!#&*#�-!�!%-,�(�,(&��(+!($�&*#,-�!(�1!#�-/*�%*(*1�-$�)#!'�&*&�-!�-/*�:!'*#(0*(-,��;(-�- �)"#$",(-�-!�-/*�2*--�*0*(-@.#**0*(-�&,-*&�Z*+*0%*#�[E�D\DD�IJ]ST̂ONNP_�̀NRRTNQNPRXYE�,(&�,+-�(.�-/#!"./�-/*�"(&*#$�.(*&,"-/!#�A*&�!11�+�,�E�/*#*% �*�*+-$�-!�),#-�+�),-*��(�-/*��,�.#**($�2*--�*0*(-E�#*�*,$*�,���a*�*,$*&>�,�0$�,.,�($-�,���a*�*,$*&�;(-�-�*$E�,(&�,.#**$�,$�1!��!8$bCbH/*�:!'*#(0*(-,��;(-�- ��$�,8,#*�!1�,(&�/,$�#*'�*8*&�-/*��,�.#**($�2*--�*0*(-E�"(&*#$-,(&$-/,-�,���-*#0$��(�-/�$�G,#-�+�),-�!(�,(&�a*�*,$*�c!#0�/,'*�-/*�0*,(�(.$�&*1�(*&�-/*#*�(E�,(&,.#**$�-/,-�% �*d*+"-�(.�-/�$�G,#-�+�),-�!(�,(&�a*�*,$*�c!#0E�-/*�:!'*#(0*(-,��;(-�- �*�*+-$�-!),#-�+�),-*��(�-/*��,�.#**($�2*--�*0*(-�,(&�%*+!0*�,�G,#-�+�),-�(.�2"%&�'�$�!(�,$�)#!'�&*&-/*#*�(bDbH/*�:!'*#(0*(-,��;(-�- �$/,���)#!0)-� E�,(&��(�,( �*'*(-�(!��,-*#�-/,(�Ce�&, $�,1-*#�-/*a*1*#*(+*�Z,-*�,(&�)#�!#�-!�-/*�1���(.�!1�-/*�>!($*(-�f"&.0*(-E�&�$0�$$�8�-/�)#*g"&�+*�,( a*�*,$*&�>�,�0$�-/,-��-�/,$�1��*&b���-/�#*$)*+-�-!�,( �a*�*,$*&�>�,�0$�)*(&�(.��(�hP�ONiSRVLPST�jON_kOVlRVLP�mlVSRN�nVRV̂SRVLPE�oZp�9!b�Dq\eE�-/*�:!'*#(0*(-,��;(-�- �,"-/!#�A*$-/*�G�,�(-�11$r�;d*+"-�'*�>!00�--**�-!�*d*+"-*�,(&�1��*�!(�%*/,�1�!1�-/*�:!'*#(0*(-,��;(-�- �,2-�)"�,-�!(�!1�Z�$0�$$,��8�-/�G#*g"&�+*�$"%$-,(-�,�� ��(�-/*�1!#0�1!"(&�,-/--)$<BB(,-�!(,�!)�!�&$*--�*0*(-b+!0bsbH/*�:!'*#(0*(-,��;(-�- �,.#**$�-!�-/*�-*#0$�!1�-/*��,�.#**($�2*--�*0*(-�)*#-,�(�(.�-!G,#-�+�),-�(.�2"%&�'�$�!($�,$�&*1�(*&�-/*#*�(bebt �,.#**�(.�-!�-/*�-*#0$�!1�-/*��,�.#**($�2*--�*0*(-�,(&�%*+!0�(.�,�a*�*,$!#E�-/*:!'*#(0*(-,��;(-�- ��$�*(-�-�*&�-!�-/*�%*(*1�-$�)#!'�&*&�-/*#*�(E��(+�"&�(.E��1�,))��+,%�*E0!(*-,# �), 0*(-$�%*.�((�(.�,1-*#�-/*�;11*+-�'*�Z,-*bubH/*�:!'*#(0*(-,��;(-�- �,.#**$�-!�"$*�,( �0!(�*$��-�#*+*�'*$�-/#!"./�-/*��,�.#**($2*--�*0*(-�$!�*� �1!#�-/*�)"#)!$*$�)#!'�&*&�-/*#*�(bC

vwxyz{|}�~}���w����v�����������������~�������������v������



��������	�
��������������������������
������������������
���������	�
��������������������
�������������������������������
���
���������������������
���
��������
�	������� ������
�
����	������������������!����
�	������� ����"���
�����#�������������	�
��������������$��������
�������
��
�������
�����%�������&
��
�����'��������
�	������� �������
�
����	������������������!������
������
�	������� ����"���
����#�������(�������	�
�������������������
����������
������"���
�����#�����������
�	�������
����)�������	�
����������� ������'�
���������#����	����� ���
��������������*������
���
������
������������"���
�����#������ �������������������������������
�	����������#������+,-*������. �����������������������
���� ��������� ���	������ ����
�� ������������ ����
��� ���
������������������$����������
���� �����������
����������
��������������������������
�������������
	��������������
��������������������� ���
��� ��
����
�������������������
�
�����������������
������ ������������
�����������������������������������*������
 �
�	�������
���
��������������������!�������������
����&����*������
 ������	�
�������������
������������� ��������������� ������

�	���������	������������
��� ����� ��
����� ��
�������� ��������
���
���������
���� ������ ��
�������� ��
������
��������$����������������������
�����*��������������������������*����������������������
��������	�
������
���������
�	�������
�������"���
�����#��������
����������������'�
���������
��������������������
�
��������������	�����*�������������������
�����������������
��������������������
��������������������*��������������������!���������������!������������
���������	�
��������������
�������������������"���
�����#���������������������������
�������*��������������/�������	�
��������������
�����$����������
�������������������������'�
��������#����	��������������
��������"���
�����#�������01�,�������������������
���������
�	�������
�������"���
�����#������ ��������	�
������������!�
���������	�� �
������� �������
�	�
�������
�����������������
�	������ �
���� �����������������

��������������������������
��

��
��������2�����#�����
����
���
�������� �
��
��������������������� ����������������
 ������
���� ��
��3��	�������4�0567������������
������	������� �������
����89:;:<=>�?:>:=@:A�:BC:;CD�&�����
���
����������������!�������������������
����
��
�
�����������
����������$�����
�����������!�����������
���
���	�
�������������!����������
��������� ����$�������������
���
���������	����
�������������������
���
��������������������
��
�
����������
��&�*������
�������
����
������	�
���������
������
������
����
����������������$���� �����	�� ��
��������������
�������
�����������*�������������� �����������	�
�������������
�����!�
���������	������������ �������� �������
�	�
������ �
������������������
��� ��������������	��E�� �������������*�����������������������!��������������������������*������
��������$�����
�����������!�� ������
��
���������
���� ��	�
���� ��

�
 ������������
��
�������������������	�
 ���������� ����$���� ����������
����������������	�
����������������������������
�������������"���
�����#�������7

FGHIJKLM�NMOPQGRP�SFT�UVWXYUUYZ[[\WZ\N]̂ZV\_[Z̀Ỳ XaFWX\UYa



���������	
������
�
��������
��
������
��
���
���
���
����
��
���
���	����
�����������
�������
������������
������
������
�	����
��
���
������
���
������� �����
���
!�����
"����
����� �����
�����������
����
���
���	����
����������
��
���
�� ����
���
���	��������������
��������#
����
���
�������
 ����
���
�$�����%�����
��
����$��
���
������� �����
���
!�����
"���
��
������
��
���
������������
������� ��	���$��& '�	���(�(���	����'
 






























 
����& '����(�(���	����'
 

































 
�����& '�����(�(���	����'
 




































 
)���& '����(�(���	����'
 



































 


*

+,-./012
32456,75
8+9
:;<=>::>?@@A<?A3BC?;AD@?E>E=F+<=A:>F



�������� �����������	
������� ��������������� ������� ������������� �!�"#�$�!��%�� �!&'(�)��#�!* �(*�"'�!�+%�%+�*,'�!'**�'-'%*�&) *�(�&)*��%�.� -�.� �*,'��)�-) *�/'**�'-'%*�)*�*,�!�*�-'01��2�3'!45-���1��2�6�45-7�$' %-'%*)��8%*�*�9�:) #�%�;��%*� /*)*'9�<==�*,� �>'#�?..�(�)�9�@�..�(�)�%)-'45)�-) *@=## '!!�A9�@)## '!!A45)�-) *@=## '!!�B9�@)## '!!B45)�-) *@;�*�C�/*)*'C�D�&9�@(�*45-@�������������������������������������@!*)*'45-@�����������������������@>�45-@E,�%'9�@&,�%'45)�-) *@8-)��9�@'-)��45)�-) *@F,'�+�$' %-'%*)��'%*�*���#'%*�.�'#�)"�$'�GH7�$' %-'%*)��8%*�*�IJC��%�� #' �*���"*)�%�)%#��%�(�%!�#' )*��%�.� �*,'�"'%'.�*!�& �$�#'#�*��*,'�7�$' %-'%*)��8%*�*��&� !�)%*�*��*,'�/'**�'-'%*�=+ ''-'%*�#)*'#�6�$'-"' �AKC�BLBB�GH�)�-) *�/'**�'-'%*IJC�)%#�)(*�%+�*, ��+,�*,'��%#' !�+%'#�)�*,� �>'#��..�(�)�C�,' '"��'�'(*!�*��&) *�(�&)*'��%�*,'��)�-) *�/'**�'-'%*C� '�')!'�)���M'�')!'#�;�)�-!)+)�%!*�)���M'�')!'#�8%*�*�'!C�)%#�)+ ''!�)!�.����5!NAN�F,'�7�$' %-'%*)��8%*�*���!�)5) '��.�)%#�,)!� '$�'5'#�*,'��)�-) *�/'**�'-'%*C��%#' !*)%#!�*,)*�)���*' -!��%�*,�!�8�'(*��%�)%#�M'�')!'�,)$'�*,'�-')%�%+!�#'.�%'#�*,' '�%C�)%#�)+ ''!�*,)*�"��*,�!�8�'(*��%C�*,'�7�$' %-'%*)��8%*�*��'�'(*!�*��&) *�(�&)*'��%�*,'��)�-) *�/'**�'-'%*�)%#�"'(�-'�)�E) *�(�&)*�%+�/�"#�$�!��%�)!�& �$�#'#�*,' '�%NBN�F,'�7�$' %-'%*)��8%*�*��!,)���& �-&*��C�)%#��%�)%��'$'%*�5�*,�%�AK�#)�!��.�*,'�8..'(*�$'�O)*'�)%#�& �� �*��*,'�.���%+��.�*,'�;�%!'%*�P�#+-'%*C�#�!-�!!�5�*,�& 'Q�#�('�)%��M'�')!'#�;�)�-!�*,)*��*�,)!�.��'#N���*,� '!&'(*�*��)%��M'�')!'#�;�)�-!�&'%#�%+��%�<%� '�6)*��%)��E '!( �&*��%�?&�)*'�R�*�+)*��%C�SOR�6�N�BTLKC�*,'�7�$' %-'%*)��8%*�*��)�*,� �>'!�*,'�E�)�%*�..!U�8V'(�*�$'�;�--�**''�*��'V'(�*'�)%#�.��'��%�"',)�.��.�*,'�7�$' %-'%*)��8%*�*��)�/*�&��)*��%��.�O�!-�!!)����*,�E 'Q�#�('�!�"!*)%*�)�����%�*,'�.� -�.��%#�)*�,**&!9@@%)*��%)��&���#!'**�'-'%*N(�-@NWN�F,'�7�$' %-'%*)��8%*�*��)+ ''!�*��*,'�*' -!��.�*,'��)�-) *�/'**�'-'%*�&' *)�%�%+�*��/�"#�$�!��%!�)!�#'.�%'#�*,' '�%NKN�X��)+ ''�%+�*��*,'�*' -!��.�*,'��)�-) *�/'**�'-'%*�)%#�"'(�-�%+�)�M'�')!� C�*,'�7�$' %-'%*)��8%*�*���!�'%*�*�'#�*��*,'�"'%'.�*!�& �$�#'#�*,' '�%C��%(��#�%+C��.�)&&��()"�'C�-�%'*) ��&)�-'%*!�"'+�%%�%+�).*' �*,'�8..'(*�$'�O)*'NYN�F,'�7�$' %-'%*)��8%*�*��)+ ''!�*���!'�)%��-�%�'!��*� '('�$'!�*, ��+,�*,'��)�-) *�/'**�'-'%*�!��'���.� �*,'�&� &�!'!�& �$�#'#�*,' '�%NA

Z[\]̂ _̀a�bacde[fd�gZh�ijklmiimnoopknpbqrnjpsontmtluZklpimu



��������	�
��������������������������
������������������
���������	�
���������������������
�������������������������������
���
���������������������
���
��������
�	������� �������
�
����	������������������!����
�	������� ����"����
�#�������$�������	�
�������������������
����������
������"����
�#�����������
�	�������
����%�������	�
����������� ������&�
���������#����	����� ���
��������������'������
���
�������
������������"����
�#������ �������������������������������
�	����������#������(�)'������* �����������������������
���� ��������� ���	������ ����
�� ������������ ����
��� ���
������������������+����������
���� �����������
����������
��������������������������
��������������
	��������������
��������������������� ���
��� ��
����
�������������������
��
�����������������
������ ������������
�����������������������������������'������
 ��
�	�������
���
��������������������!�������������
����,����'������
 ������	�
��������������
������������� ��������������� ������

�	���������	������������
��� ����� ��
������ ��
�������� ��������
���
���������
���� ������ ��
�������� ��
������
��������+�����������������������
�����'��������������������������'����������������������
���������	�
������
���������
�	�������
�������"����
�#��������
����������������&�
����������
��������������������
�
��������������	�����'�������������������
����������������
���������������������
��������������������'��������������������!���������������!�������������
���������	�
��������������
�������������������"����
�#����������������������������
�������'��������������-�.�������������������
���������
�	�������
�������"����
�#������ ��������	�
�������������!�
���������	�� �
������� �������
�	�
�������
�����������������
�	������ �
���� ������������������

��������������������������
��

��
��������/�����#�����
����
���
�������� ��
��
��������������������� ����������������
 ������
���� ��
��0��	�������1�2345�������������
������	������� �������
����67898:;<�=8<8;>8?�8@A89AB�,�����
���
����������������!��������������������
����
��
�
�����������
����������+�����
�����������!�����������
���
���	�
��������������!����������
��������� ����+�������������
���
 ���������	�����
�������������������
���
��������������������
��
�
����������
��,�'������
�������
����
������	�
���������
������
������
����
����������������+���� ������	�� ��
��������������
�������
�����������'�������������� �����������	�
��������������
�����!�
���������	������������ �������� �������
�	�
������ �
������������������
��� ���������������	��C�� �������������'�����������������������!���������������������������'������
��������+�����
�����������!�� ������
��
���������
���� ��	�
���� ��

�
 �������������
��
�������������������	�
 ���������� ����+���� ����������
�����������������	�
����������������������������
�������������"����
�#�������2D�E��������
���������������������������������������
���������"����
�#������ �����������	�
��������������
������
������������!�������������������'�������������
�
���������
������
������"����
�#��������������
����� ����"����
�#����������
���� 5

FGHIJKLM�NMOPQGRP�SFT�UVWXYUUYZ[[\WZ\N]̂ZV\_[Z̀Ỳ XaFWX\UYa



�������������	�

���������������������������������	�������
����	��������������
��������������������������������������� ����������  
�����!"!������� � ���������������������������������� �#����  ����!"!������� � ������������������������������������� �$�����  �����!"!������� � ���������������������������������������� �%����  ����!"!������� � ��������������������������������������� �

&

'()*+,-.�/.012(31�4'5�6789:66:;<<=8;=/>?;7=@<;A:A9B'89=6:B










